County Clerk's Office

Richland County, Wisconsin

Victor V. Vlasak County Clerk Administrative Coordinator

Courthouse – P.O. Box 310 Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581 (608) 647-2197 (fax) (608) 647-6134 vlasakv@co.richland.wi.us

July 20, 2011

Dear Honorable Board Member:

Please be advised that the July meeting of the Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 19, 2011, in the County Board Room, located on the Third Floor of the Courthouse, 181 West Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin.

Yours truly,

Victor V. Vlasak Richland County Clerk

Agenda:

- 1. Roll Call
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledge Of Allegiance
- 4. Approve Agenda
- 5. Approve Minutes of June Session
- 6. Resolution Granting A Salary Increase To The Veterans' Service Officer
- 7. Resolution Relating to Obtaining A State Grant For The Maintenance And Grooming Of Snowmobile Trails
- 8. Resolution Approving Agency Agreement Federal Block Grant Owners Assurances At The Tri-County Airport
- 9. Resolution Making An Appropriation For General Operations For Pine Valley Healthcare And Rehabilitation Center In The 2011 County Budget
- 10. Resolution Noting With Appreciation The Nearly 36 Years Of Service To Richland County Of Christena "Christy" Duhr
- 11. Resolution Committing Richland County To The Southwestern Wisconsin Sustainability Consortium
- 12. Resolution Making An Appropriation To The Recycling Program
- 13. Resolution Approving A Contribution Agreement With The Federal Government Relating To The Conservation Reserve Program
- 14. Resolution Of Condolence To The Family Of Warren Pfeil
- 15. Resolution Of Condolence To The Family Of William "Bill" Duhr
- 16. Resolution Of Appreciation For Jarrett McDonald's Service As A Member Of The County Parks Commission
- 17. Resolution Approving Increased Pay For An Employee Who Is Temporarily Performing Supervisory Duties
- 18. Resolution Authorizing Supervisory Pay For An Employee Who Is Temporarily Performing Supervisory Duties
- 19. Resolution Approving Applying For And Accepting A Grant From The Wisconsin Land Information Program
- 20. Resolution Directing The Department Of Health And Human Services To Allocate A Sum As The County's Grant Match
- 21. Resolution Authorizing Payment of Compensation To Former Zoning Administrator Harriet Pedley For Attendance At Trials
- 22. Resolution Relating To The County Obtaining A Tax Deed To Certain Tax Delinquent Real Estate In The Village of Viola
- 23. Ordinance Rezoning The David And Jean Hertler Parcel In The Town Of Westford
- 24. Joint Action Emergency Management Ordinance
- * 25. Resolution Authorizing The Regional Aging And Disability Resource Center Applying For And Accepting A Federal Grant
- * 26. Concealed Gun Carry
- * 27. Resolution Approving A Project Consisting Of Repairs To The Channel Portion Of The Mill Creek Watershed
 - 28. Update On Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Projects
 - 29. Reports
 - 30. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session
 - 31. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Zoning And Land Information Committee
 - 32. Correspondence
 - 33. Adjourn

^{*} Agenda items added